
AGENDA OF THE REGULAR OPEN MEETING
OF THE NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tuesday, October 24, 2023
7:00 pm

School Board Office (In-person & Via Zoom)
811 Ontario Street, New Westminster

The New Westminster School District recognizes and acknowledges the Qayqayt First Nation, as well
as all Coast Salish peoples on whose traditional and unceded territories
we live, we learn, we play and we do our work.

Pages

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 7:00 PM

Recommendation:
THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) adopt
the agenda for the October 24, 2023 Regular School Board meeting.

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 7:00 PM

a. Minutes from the Open Meetings held:

September 26, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 5

Recommendation:
THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve the minutes as distributed for the
September 26, 2023 Regular School Board meeting.

b. Business Arising from the Minutes

3. PRESENTATIONS 7:05 PM

4. COMMENT & QUESTION PERIOD FROM VISITORS 7:15 PM

DPAC:

CUPE:

NWTU:



7:30 PM

7:35 PM

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Education Policy & Planning Committee, October 10, 2023.

i. Comments from the Committee Chair, Trustee Andres

ii. Approval of the October 10, 2023 Education Policy and
Planning Committee Minutes

15

Recommendation:
THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve the minutes as distributed for the
Education Policy and Planning Committee held on October 10,
2023.

7:40 PMb. Operations Policy & Planning Committee, October 10, 2023.

i. Comments from the Committee Chair, Trustee Connelly

ii. Approval of the October 10, 2023 Operations Policy and
Planning Committee Minutes

19

Recommendation:
THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve the minutes as distributed for the
Operations Policy and Planning Committee held on October 10,
2023.

iii. Approval of the Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP)

Recommendation:
THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve the 2023 Long Range Facilities plan.

7. REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a. Superintendent Update (K. Hachlaf) 7:50 PM 25

b. Bank Signing Authority (B. Ketcham) 8:00 PM

Recommendation:
THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New

Page 2 of 30



Westminster)'s bank signing authorities Trustee Maya Russell and
Trustee Cheryl Sluis, Karim Hachlaf, Superintendent; and Bettina
Ketcham, Secretary-Treasurer be approved;

AND FURTHER that effective immediately, bank signing authority



a. Record of the September 26, 2023 In-Camera Meeting 28

b. Record of the October 5, 2023 Special In-Camera Meeting 29

c. Record of the October 10, 2023 Special In-Camera Meeting 30

13. ADJOURNMENT 9:00 PM

Page 4 of 30



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o0B-7HKe4VQ


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o0B-7HKe4VQ




https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o0B-7HKe4VQ
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o0B-7HKe4VQ


Minutes – September 26, 2023 
Regular Open Meeting of the New Westminster Board of Education 
 

 5 

NWTU: Kristie Oxley, President   
• NWTU requested that the Board look at strategies and clarity around staff fund raising 

processes and limitations. Request to have AP 520 – Fundraising Activities and 
Sponsorship in District Facilities 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o0B-7HKe4VQ


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o0B-7HKe4VQ






https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o0B-7HKe4VQ






 
 

2 
 

 
 
 
 

2.  PRESENTATIONS 

New Westminster Secondary School (P. Craven & M. McLeod) 

Pam and Murray presented highlights on NWSS school startup including school opening 
activities, Grade 9 Parent night and Reconciliation week activities. 

A presentation of proposed changes to the NWSS Timetable was shared: 

Actions Taken     Exploration of Ideas 
Consultant Report     Optimizing schedule 
Exploration of space and numbers  Drop and add structure for courses 
Meeting with other district staff   Increase online offerings [CLE] 
Survey to teachers & students   Other spaces (Sigma/Online) 



 
 

3 
 

 
 
 
 

o Indigenous Systems of Knowledge 
o Curriculum & Grad Transitions 
o Truth and Reconciliation initiatives at schools 
o Indigenous Education Council development 
o Equity in Action Plan representation 

 
 Diversity, Equity, Inclusion and Anti-Racism presented by Ken Headley 

o Professional Learning Series connecting DEIA and Truth and Reconciliation (Deepening 
Indigenous Ways of Knowing) offerings this year. 

o Staff collaboration opportunities. 
o District wide Diversity, Equity, Inclusion and Antiracism Pro D 

 Panel and Deepening Indigenous Ways of knowing Presentation 
o JEDI (Justice, Equity, Diversity & Inclusion) leads in schools. 

Questions and comments ensued. 
 

b. Programs of Choice (POC) Review Recommendations (M. Naser) 
 
Maryam provided a brief overview of the POC Review & presented staff recommendations for the 



 
 

4 
 

 

 

 
 Considerations from Consultant 
 Staff Recommendations: 

 
 EFI and Montessori waitlists dissolved on the last day of instruction in 

December 
October 2023 

 The inclusion of the Home Learners Program in all district notices and events 
and improve communication with families. 

October 2023 
 

 The development of more French Immersion & Montessori Program information 
resources for parents, including video clips, interviews, newsletters, etc. 

December 2023 

 More opportunities for teacher collaboration across the district and between the 
elementary, middle, and secondary FI programs. 

January 2024 

 Reinstate school visits to all Grade 5 classrooms to fully promote the Late 
French immersion Program. 

January 2024 

 Increase efforts to provide bilingual signage in all common areas of French 
Immersion school sites and increase French language usage within the school 
day. 

April 2024 

 Consider the creation of a  District Montessori Advisory Committee. May 2024 
 Continuing to advocate for the implementation of Montessori training programs 

at BC universities. Consider providing some financial support to teachers 
interested in pursuing Montessori training. 

May 2024 

 



 

+ 
 

MINUTES OF THE NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION 
OPERATIONS POLICY & PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
Tuesday, October 10, 2023, 6:30 PM 

In-person & Via Zoom Link 
 

PRESENT Danielle Connelly, Committee Chair Karim Hachlaf, Superintendent 
 Maya Russell, Trustee Bettina Ketcham, Secretary-Treasurer 
 Gurveen Dhaliwal, Trustee 

Cheryl Sluis, Trustee 
Maryam Naser, Associate Superintendent 
Robert Weston, Executive Director Human Resources 

 Eliott Slinn, Trustee 
Marc Andres, Trustee 

Amy Grey, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer 
Dave Crowe, Director of Capital Projects 

 
 
 

               

 
 
 
 

Matt Brito, Director of Facilities & Operations 
Laura Goodman, Recording Secretary 
 
Members of the Public 
Kristie Oxley, NWTU President 

   

Committee Chair Connelly recognized and acknowledged the Qayqayt First Nation, as well 
as all Coast Salish peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, 

we play, and we do our work. 



Page 20 of 30









Page 24 of 30



Superintendent Update

October 24, 2023

Karim Hachlaf

Page 25 of 30



Orange Shirt Week

Page 26 of 30



October Staff Learning Events

• Literacy & Numeracy Session

• French Book Club

• Teacher Mentorship 

• Planning, Assessment & Evaluation

• Media Services

• Math Minds workshop

• Compentency Based Individual Education Plans

• Report Card Writing 101

• Climate Action Grants and Staff Challenge

Page 27 of 30



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 40 (NEW WESTMINSTER) RECORD OF SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 
IN-CAMERA MEETING 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA – 5:01 PM. 

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 

i. Special In-Camera Board Meeting held June 16, 2023
ii. Special In-Camera Board Meeting held on June 19, 2023.
iii. In-Camera Board Meeting held on June 20, 2023.
iv. Special In-Camera Board Meeting held on September 7, 2023.

BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES  – Nil 

REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT  – Personnel, Capital Projects, Administration 

NEW BUSINESS –  Chair Report & CUPE 

ITEMS TO BE REPORTED OUT AT OPEN MEETING  – Nil 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

Tuesday, October 24, 2023: In-Camera Board Meeting, 6:00 pm (SBO & Via MS Teams). 

ADJOURNMENT – 7:00 PM 

Page 28 of 30



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 40 (NEW WESTMINSTER) RECORD OF OCTOBER 5, 2023 
SPECIAL IN-CAMERA MEETING 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA – 4:15 PM 

REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT – Administration 

ADJOURNMENT – 4:45 PM 

Page 29 of 30




	Agenda
	230926 Draft OPEN Board Minutes (Final).pdf
	EPPC Minutes_Oct10_2023.pdf
	OPPC (DRAFT) Minutes October 10_2023 (Final).pdf
	a. Superintendent Update Oct24_23.pdf
	a. Closed Record-In-Camera Board Mtg-230926.pdf
	b. Closed Record-SPECIAL In-Camera Board Mtg-231005.pdf
	c. Closed Record-SPECIAL In-Camera Board Mtg-231010.pdf

